
8/7/58

AIRTEL Allttll.

TO: SAC, MEMPHIS (44-1987)

FBlf: SAC, BABJIKOHS (44-669)

SUBJECT: MURKIN

B» NMphl* Urtel, 7/10/58.

Central Magazine Sales, Ltd., also known as Cental 
Magazine Sales, Baltimore, Maryland, has a nailing address 
of Box 42, Baltimore, Maryland, and is the largest distributor 
of foreign nudist-type magazines bordering cm obscenity 
on the Bsst Coast.

SAMUEL BOLTANSKY, President of Central Magazine 
Sales, is presently under indictment in Baltimore, Maryland, 
on a charge of transporting in foreign commerce a magazine, 
"Modem Girlsj" Central Magazine Sales advertises in Many 
of the magazines they distribute to book stores throughout 
the united States. They also distribute a 32 page retail 
catalogue to customers throughout the United States.

ROBERT EUGaiE SMITH, Attorney for BOLTANSKY, was 
contacted in connection with lead to determine whether JERRY HAT 
or the subject are known to Central Magazine Sales. On 
8/1/58, Nr. SMITH telephonieslly advised that recent records 
of the current year of Individuals with whom the company has 
done nail order business had been examined, and that a record 
had been located regarding nail received fron an individual 
named J.M. BAT, 1608 Pitehard, Greensboro, North Carolina, on

Filed ~^^~

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



BA 44-669

Mr. SMITH advised that record* for 196? and 1968 
would be examined for any correspondence or order* from JERRY 
RAY, or the subject, under the name JAMBS KARL RAY, or aliases 
and that these would be made available to the RBI for hand­
writing or any other examination or information.

On 7/16/58, records of BA CS-2 reflected that 
telephone lumber 327-3144 is a non-listed number to EDWARD 
WINTERLINa, 626 South Dean Street, Baltimore, Maryland.

The 1963 Baltimore street directory listed EDWARD 
P. WINTKRLING, wife BEATRICE M., 626 South Dean Street. No 
credit or arrest record was located for WINTERLING, and das and 
Klectric Company records reflect service at th* Dean Street 
address since 1957. Me additional information.

Baltimore indices contain nothing identifiable with 
EDWARD P. or BEATRICE WINTERLING.

BALTIMORE DIVISION

ATjawra^

Will contact ROBERT E. SMITH, so that any records of 
Central Magazine Sales pertinent to JERRY RAY, or subject, can 
be examined for pertinent information.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



vu/a

AIR MAIL

TO: SHWttl, FBI (&-3&661)

FROM: SAC, LOS AMGKLK8 (1^.15^)

SOBJBCT: MB

TOMAS NSBS LAO, WB*r# LSemtiMil Mml of Str- 
tanding, Loa Ab|«1m, California, alvM on B/K/A8 that Ma Mat 
bean agyreaehed by an individual naseH JjLAXBLA^^ 11981 Finny 
Glen Lane, Manne, Maryina* ISSA* fw^RWMMNgr^ag 
Um IBUKIS sum. '

BLAIR identified hlnaelf as a writer far Santa* Book*. 
BLAIR displayed to LAB a latter of identification signed by MAHA 
c. JAFFS, Senior Vleoofreaident, Bantan Books, Sow York.

BLAIR explained to LAV be ana writinn a book regarding 
JAMBS SARL RAY and aoHotted information fron LAO regarding LAB*a 
Iwladfi of RAT and RAY* a sttnutaiM at Uwe Xnfborwwlonel Sdunl 
of Bartending.

LAB stated be told MAIR bo bad reeelrod a snort order 
fmn Manphls in which he was forbidden to disease any information 
be bad regarding the MARTI! LBTKRR AUG assassination Mil after 
the trial of RAY. LA# stated he has no intention of violating 
thia court order and told BLAIR ho would furnish hi* ne infer- 
natlon.

3 - Bureau (AIR MAIL)
2 - Machii (U-19STHAIR MAIL) 

O - Baltimore^Ml-W> (Inf©•) (AIR MAIL)
1- low York (Wo.)(AIR MAIL)
1 - Los Angeles 
TJAtCM 
(8)
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535 Date 8-2-68
Name and F.P.C. FBI No. A.O. I.O. W.F. cc Cancellation

George William Tyree, Jr. 
20 L 1 U OIO 16 

SIU OOO
4, 714, 268 3337 3780

Federal process 
dismissed.

(8-2-68)
Don Ferris McCall, Jr. , 
21 M 1 U 15 /

L 3 Wr /
327, 089 B 3338 4092

Located Northridge, 
Calif., 7-17-68.

(8-2-68)
James Earl Ray ^ 
16 M 9 U OOO 12 

M 4 W IOI
405, 942 G 3339 4182

442 
442^

Extradited London, 
England to Memphis, 
Tenn., 7-19-68.

Jolin Michael Walton 
17 I 30 W OMI

I 32 W IOI
356, 640 E 3340 4200

Located Lowndes Co., 
Alabama, 8-2-68.

(8-2-68)
Robert Vance Walton
14 M 13 U OOM 12 Ref: 13

I 25 U OOO 26
361, 075 E 3341 4201

Located Lowndes Co., 
Alabama, 8-2-68.

(8-2-68)
James Joseph Scully 
2 M 21 W 19 Ref: 21

I 17 Ra 19
1, 170, 115 3342 4202

Located Arcadia, 
Calif., 7-23-68.

(8-2-68)
Jimmie Johnson
20 L 1 Ut 6 Ref: U

MIU T
11,215 F 3343 4203

Located St. Louis, 
Missouri, 7-15-68.

.18-2-68)
SEARCHE^t^yl^XED.^y 

SERIALIZED..jL44|LED £&-'-

AUG111968 
FBI — BALTIMORE!/#'')
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SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION (4-17-68)

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

o ^ 
H 
s

s 
5 
M CO co

Located at:

ALBANY, New York 12207 
ALBUQUERQUE, New Mexico 87101 
ANCHORAGE, Alaska 99501 
ATLANTA, Georgia 30303 
BALTIMORE, Maryland 21202 
BIRMINGHAM, Alabama 35203 
BOSTON, Massachusetts 02203

BUFFALO, New York 14202 
BUTTE, Montana 59701 
CHARLOTTE, North Carolina 28202 
CHICAGO, Illinois 60604

CINCINNATI, Ohio 45202

CLEVELAND, Ohio 44199 
COLUMBIA, South Carolina 29201 
DALLAS, Texas 75201

DENVER, Colorado 80202 
DETROIT, Michigan 48226

EL PASO, Texas 79901 
HONOLULU, Hawaii 96813 
HOUSTON, Texas 77002

INDIANAPOLIS, Indiana 46207 
JACKSON, Mississippi 39201

JACKSONVILLE, Florida 32202

KANSAS CITY, Missouri 64106

KNOXVILLE, Tennessee 37902 
LAS VEGAS, Nevada 89101 
LITTLE ROCK, Arkansas 72201 
LOS ANGELES, California 90017 
LOUISVILLE, Kentucky 40202 
MEMPHIS, Tennessee 38103 
MIAMI, Florida 33137 
MILWAUKEE, Wisconsin 53202

MINNEAPOLIS, Minnesota 55401 
MOBILE, Alabama 36602 
NEWARK, New Jersey 07101

NEW HAVEN, Connecticut 06510 
NEW ORLEANS, Louisiana 70113 
NEW YORK, New York 10021 
NORFOLK, Virginia 23510

OKLAHOMA CITY, Oklahoma 73118 
OMAHA, Nebraska 68102 
PHILADELPHIA, Pennsylvania 19107 
PHOENIX, Arizona 85013 
PITTSBURGH, Pennsylvania 15222 
PORTLAND, Oregon 97205 
RICHMOND, Virginia 23220 
SACRAMENTO, California 95814 
ST. LOUIS, Missouri 63103 
SALT LAKE CITY, Utah 84111 
SAN ANTONIO, Texas 78206 
SAN DIEGO, California 92103 
SAN FRANCISCO, California 94102

SAN JUAN, Puerto Rico 00917

SAVANNAH, Georgia 31405 
SEATTLE, Washington 98104 
SPRINGFIELD, Hlinois 62701 
TAMPA, Florida 33602 
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535

Building Telephone

465-7551
CH 7-1555 

272-6414
JA 1-3900 
LE 9-6700 

322-7711

RI 2-5533 
856-7800 
792-2304 
333-4126

431-1333

421-4310 
522-1400 
252-1911

RI 1-1851 
222-5981

WO 5-2323 
533-7451

59546

CA 8-1414 
632-6415

948-5000

355-1401

BA 1-6100 
524-2721 
385-1281

FR 2-3157 
483- 3551 
583-3941 
525-7373 
379-2421

276-4684
FE 9-7861 

438-3674

622-5613 
787-1217 
522-4671

LE 5-7700

625-1631
VI2-7471 
348-1210

LO 3-5300 
CR 9-5511 

471-2000 
224-4181 
644-2631 
441-1275

CH 1-5357 
EL 5-7521 
CA 5-6741 

297-3361

552-2155

765-6000 
354-9911

MA 2-0460 
522-9675 
228-7661 
393-7100

502 U. S. P. O. & Ct. House 518 
43 03 Federal Office Bldg. 505 
Room 204, Federal Building 
275 Peachtree St., N. E. 404 
408 U.S. Post Office Bldg. 301 
Room 1400 - 2121 Bldg. 205 
John F. Kennedy Federal

Office Building 617
400 U.S. Court House Bldg. 716 
400 Thornton Building 406 
1120 Jefferson Standard Life 704 
Room 905, U. S. Court House

& Federal Office Building 312 
415 U. S. Post Office &

Court House Building 513 
3005 Federal Office Building 216 
1529 Hampton Street 803
Room 200 - 1810 Commerce

Street 214
Room 18218,Federal Off. Bldg303 
913 Federal Building

& U. S. Court House 313 
202 U. S. Court House Bldg. 915 
206 Dillingham Building 
6015 Federal Building &

U. S. Court House 713
1221 North Pennsylvania St. 317 
Room 800 - First Federal

Savings Building 601
414 U. S. Court House &

Post Office Building 904 
707 U. S. Court House

Building 816
617 Walnut Street, Southwest 615 
Room 2-011 Federal Off. Bldg 702 
215 U. S. Post Office Bldg. 501 
1340 West 6th Street 213
Room 701, Bank of Louisville 502 
841 Federal Office Bldg. 901 
3801 Biscayne Boulevard 305 
735 U. S. Post Office, Customs

& Court House Building 414
392 Federal Building 612
520 Federal Building 205
U. S. Post Office & Court

House Building 201
510 The Trust Company Bldg. 203 
701 Loyola Avenue 504
201 East 69th Street 212
420 U. S. Post Office&

Court House Building 703
5104 N. Francis Street 405
1010 Federal Office Bldg. 402
500 Widener Building 215
244 West Osborn Road 602
1300 Federal Office Bldg. 412
423 U. S. Court House Bldg. 503
200 West Grace Street 703
2020 J Street 916
2704 Federal Building 314
3203 Federal Building 801
433 Federal Building 512
3211 Fifth Avenue 714
450 Golden Gate Avenue,

Box 36015 415
Pan Am Building

255 Ponce de Leon Avenue 
5401 Paulsen Street 912
1015 Second Avenue 206
421 South Sixth Street 217 
Room 610, Federal Off. Bldg. 813 
506 Old Post Office Building 202
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FBI DALLAS

PW URGENT 4-23-6S LMB

TO OKLAHOMA CITY (44-686)

FROM DALLAS (44-2649) IP

MURKIN.

AL CHAPMAN, TWO NINE TWO ZERO PERRYTON DR., DALLAS, 

ADVISED ON APRIL TWENTYTHREE LAST HE HAD SEEN INDIVIDUAL IN SOHREN'S 

COFFEE SHOP, WYNNEWOOD SHOPPING CENTER, DALLAS, AT NINE THIRTY AM, 

WHO CLOSELY RESEMBLED PICTURE OF JAMES EARL RAY. CHAPMAN DESCRIBED 

THE MAN AS WHITE MALE, AGE THIRTYFIVE TO FORTY, FIVE ELEVEN, ONE 

HUNDRED FIFTYFIVE TO ONE HUNDRED SIXTYFIVE, BROWN HAIR. HE SAID THE 

INDIVIDUAL WAS WEARING BROWN SUEDE COWBOY BOOTS, BROWN SLACKS AND DARK 

SPORT SHIRT. HE SAID THIS INDIVIDUAL LEFT COFFEE SHOP AND DROVE AWAY 

IN A RED NATIONAL TRAILER RENTAL TRACTOR, OKLAHOMA LICEW5E FIVE FIVE 

FOUR - ZERO SIX ONE. TRACTOR ALSO CONTAINED EIGHT OR TEN LICENSE 

PLATES OF DIFFERENT STATES . SERIAL NUMBER ON RIGHT REAR OF TRACTOR 

CAB WAS X T L SIX TWO TWO ZERO. / .

INVESTIGATION DALLAS DOES NOT REVEAL LOCAL OFFICE FOR NATIONAL 

TRAILER RENTAL. ’

OKLAHOMA CITY CONTACT NATIONAL TRAILER RENTAL AND DETERMINE WHO

ABOVEMENTIONED VEHICLE WAS IN POSSESSION OF ON APRIL TWENTYTHREE LAST.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



FROM

OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10
MAY 1902 EDITION
GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.6

UNITED STATES GO' iRNMENT

Memorandum
SAC, BALTIMORE (44-669) DATE: 8/21/68

SA^Jt^LLAS (44-2649) (RUC)

subject: MURKIN

00: MEMPHIS

Re Baltimore airtel to Dallas dated 5/3/68.

Enclosed herewith for Memphis and Baltimore is one 
copy of Dallas teletype to Oklahoma City dated 4/24/68.

The following investigation was conducted by SA 
BARDWELL D. ODUM:

AT DALLAS, TEXAS

On 5/14/68, FELIX MC KNIGHT, co-publisher of "The 
Dallas Times Herald", advised that it appeared to him that 
the alleged newspaper artist’s sketch appeared to have been 
made by someone who was looking at the photo of the unknown 
lookalike, both photos furnished by the Baltimore office 
of the FBI. He advised that BILL ALLEN is now employed by 
the API at Little Rock, Arkansas. He produced the 
negative from which the close-up was taken. It shows a 
Dallas Police Officer leading three men followed by another 
Police Officer away fromWie front of the Texas School Book 
Depository.

On 5/15/68, BILL BASS, Identification Division, 
Dallas PD, identified the officer leading these three men 
as himself, and stated that on 11/22/63, the date the photo 
was taken, he, ROY VAUGHN, and MARVIN WISE had found three 
men in a boxcar about a mile from the Texas School Book 
Depository down the railroad tracks. They brought them to 
the Dallas County SO and turned them over to an unknown 
Deputy Sheriff. He did not know the names of these individuals 
and did not know if they were booked.

On 5/15/68, officers MARVIN WISE 
advised that they could add nothing to the

and ROY VAUGHN 
information

furnished by BASS, confirmed what he had furnishe^i and advise^^

5010-108-02

BDO:jsd 
(7)

2,- Baltimore (Enc. 1)(RM)
2 - Memphis (44-1987)(Enc. 1)(RM)
3 - Dallas (1 - 44-2649)(1 - 105-815) 

(1 - 89-43)
INDEXED
ULED.^

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savitgs

1968
•'^i — bALl I iyiUi\E

SEARCHED
SERIALIZE!
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DL 44-2649

they did not know the identity of the Deputy Sheriff or 
the three men they brought in.

On 5/16/68, JAMES D. KITCHING, Dallas County SO, 
advised that he is in charge of the Identification Division, 
and that he had personally looked up the jacket and photo 
of each person booked on 11/22/63, and did not find anyone 
who bears a resemblance to the persons appearing in the photo 
with Dallas policeman BILL BASS. He advised that this indicates 
that these persons were not booked but they may have been 
interviewed. He advised that a sort of screening office was 
operated by the Dallas County SO on 11/22/63, and numerous 
persons were interviewed. He advised that without the names 
of the persons it would be almost impossible to develop the 
name of the persons in the photo.

On 5/17/68, Sheriff BILL DECKER, Dallas County, 
advised that he does not know who the men are in the photo 
taken by BILL ALLEN, but that recently this same photo had 
been shown to him by someone representing JIM AGABRISON, 
DA, New Orleans, Louisiana. He stated he did not know the 
significance.

On 5/17/68, FELIX MC KNIGHT advised that he had 
received a telephohic inquiry from the head of the Associated 
Press in New York, New York, apparently inquiring about this 
same photo. The AP information had originated from a press 
release by TRENT GOUGH, a Canadian actor who says he is con­
nected with the Citizens Committee of Inquiry and the Kennedy 
Assassination Inquiry Committee, 243 West 54th Street, New York.

For the information of Memphis and Baltimore, a 
photo of the same close-up as that submitted by Baltimore 
was furnished to SA CHARLES A. BLOSSFIELD on 4/23/68, by AL 
CHAPMAN, member of the Ku Klux Klan, Dallas, Texas. He 
declined to say where he got this photo. (See enclosed 
teletype.)

Memphis note that instant photo has been given 
considerable widespread distribution. No further investigation 
is being conducted re same, in absence of specific instructions 
from 00.

2
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FBI |

A I R T E L REGISTERED MAIL ’

Date: 8/14/68 j
[’ransmit the following in___________________________________________________________________________________________ !

(Type in plaintext or code) I

(Priority)
----------------------------------------- 1

. 1

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (44-38861)^

FROM: SAC, BALTIMORE (44-66/) V

SUBJECT: MURKIN I K

Re Bureau airtel 7/29/68; C 
Director, 7/24/68. '

Enclosed for Springfield ar 
of cleaning establishments, one of me 
Institute of Dry Cleaners and the sec 
organization. (Both lists are in the 
ta pe).

On 8/12/68, MRS. CECIL BONI 
of Dry Cleaning, 909 Burlington Avent 
Maryland, made available the above des

As per prior correspondence 
utilize the enclosed labels.

3 - Bureau (REGISTERED MAIL)
2 - Memphis (REGISTERED MAIL)(AIRMAII 
2 - Springfield (Encl-2)(REGISTERED A 
1 - Indianapolis (info) (REGISTERED A 
1 - St. Lods (info)(REGISTERED AIRMAI 

Chicago (info)(REGISTERED AIRMAII 
( 1/^- Baltimore 
v EMV:bem

(11)

hie a go air tel to

e two separate lists 
mbers of the National 
ond non-members of that 

form of labels on a

S, National Institute 
te, Silver Spring, 
cribed enclosures.

, Springfield will

IRMA IL)
IRMA IL)

\ cr^ WW
M v Searched

N Serialized ^< .
1 ndexed
Filed _^£D-
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9/3/68

AIRTEI,

TO: SAC, MEMPHIS (44-1987)

PROM: SAC, MMDKM (44-669) 

SUBJECT:
CR

Re Baltimore airtel, 8/1/68* 

cosimdatAj^^ 
lt SSLSSEl

Spacial Agent 

5 regular 

B. Clascal

1 regular

2. Total Mileage, Estimated 

10

3* Cnusual Coat 

Rone

4. Paak Euaber of Agents Working Case 

3
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SAC, MEMPHIS (Ml-1937) 9/4/68

SAC, BALTIMORE (##-669)

mu 
CR

Re Baltimore atrial, 8/7/68

Enclosed are xerox copies of correspondence from 
J. N. RAT to Central Sales, Ltd.

On 9/4/68, ROBERT EUGEWE SMITH, Attorney for
Central Sales made available the foilwing mail order 
correspondence for wagasines and photos and advised that 
this was all that could be located for Central Sales under 
the naaes of RAY and the subject and his aliases:

J. M. RAY, 1608 Pitehard Street, Greensboro, N.C., 
Postmark - 6/22/68;

SANHEX. 1. NC BRIDE, 1602 Darrow Avenue, Evanston, 
Illinois, Postwark - 5/7/68 and 5/20/68;

MICHAEL JEROME WALTOR.1613 *• St. Mary’s, San 
Antonio, Texas, Postwar* - 6/27/68;

R. NC BRIDE, 4211 Tuxedo, Detroit, Michigan, 
Postwar* - 7/12/68.

Since subject has been reported as having been
outside the United States during the period 4/8 to 6/8/68, 
no action is being taken in connection with the above.

- Memphis (Enc. 2)(REGISTERED MAIL) 
- Baltimore

WOdtk 
(3) Searched

Se.i' ‘ 
Indexed.
Filed _
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OPTIONAL. FORM NO. 10 
MAY tM2 EDITION 
OSA FPMR (41 OPR) 10M1.E

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO : SAC, CHICAGO (44-1114) date: 9/13/68

EROM : SAC, SPRINGFIELD (44-561)

subject: UNSUBS (2);
Th©/Bank of Alton, 
Alton, Illinois 
&13/67

(00: SPRINGFIELD)

Enclosed for St. Louis and Indianapolis, if
not already received, are lists of members and non-members 
of the National Institute of Dry Cleaners furnished by the 
Baltimore Division.

These lists are to be used in the mailing of 
circular letters furnished by the Bureau concerning the subject.

Chicago (44-1114)
(J> Baltimore (44-669)

2 - Indianapolis (Enc. 2)
1 - Memphis (44=1987)
2 - St. Louis (44-775) (Enc. 2)
2 - Springfield (44-561) * / / <

(10 ) \rsEARCHED. INK«>

SERIALIZE!

/Ybi _ baltimori

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
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SAC, MEMPHIS (#4-1987)

SAC, BALTIMORE (#4-669)

CR

ReBAalrtel 9/30/68.

Baltimore has no cost data to report for October, 1968.

10/31/68

2 - Meaphis (REGIS.MAIL) 
Zp- Baltimore
^sdfl

( 3)
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BAI/TIMORE (*4-66?)

urt •*

Re Baltimore letter 10/31/58.

Baltimore has no cost data to report for 11/68.

tM* Li
(3) /
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Woman: Before you start talking, your first name?

Male: Blil^Harris. • '

Woman: What?

Male: Bill Harris.

Woman: Bill Harris is taling.

Male: With the (inaudible)

Woman: All right. Hold on just a minute. Bill, Bill,

would you shut up a minute.

Male: Right. f

Woman: This is Bill Harris here at the Hawaiian Hotel.

He’s sitting here across from me and we’re doing a bit 

of talking and he’s chuckling in the process, but he has 

something to say. He’s a very, very intelligent person. 

Would you shut up a minute. I’ve read you out already. 

Male: I’ve read you out honey, and you’re more better

than I am.

Woman: Would you hush a minute.

Male: Yeah. '

Woman: Now, here is an individual who’s lived a great

deal. I think (inaudible) would you shut up a minute. 

I’ve sefen his hand, I’ve washed his body, I’ve listened 

to him, I’ve watched him. He’s a fine person. I think 

in some ways, because of the extent of his intelligence

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



he’s a bit frustrated because ah, I think he’s deeply 

soggy, and I’ve washed him and listened to him. Many ’ * 

times people with the.Tower levels of psychic ability have 

this thing. I think Bill is one of them, (tape brke, 

approximately 30 seconds) I don’t think to the extent you 

and I have, David. Ah, and I think maybe we can intro­

duce him to some areas of study that will mean a great 

deal to him, and I will try to do so. But, I, I’m going 

to leave this tape on because he’s had some very, very 

significant experiences in his life that are interesting 

to listen to and to assess. And so, Bill, come on, in 

an organized way say, how it is with you. 

Bill: I’ve been tied up with organized labor for the

last eleven years. 

Woman: All right, organized labor in what form?

Bill: In form of organizing.

Woman: What level? ■

Bill: In the organizing labor form and the ah, ah, the

form of deciding where we strike and when we strike in 

public employees. I was with Martin Luther King when 

he was Struck in Memphis, Tennessee. I was with Jim 

Pierce when we decide whether we’re going to strike in 

Memphis, and I was the predominant figure that strived 

that this was the place that we ought to decide the South.

2 ! ■
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The only ah, decedent that I had was in the black organlza- 

tion, was when we #as going against Globe, a Jewish fellow 

who was elected by organized labor in Memphis. And, ah, 

then, the president of the Acme Corporation was Jerry 

Worth, the side we would win and they asked me, that we 

would win in Memphis because of whether we had to sacrifice 

who it was and what it was. Ah, I firmly believe that Martin 

Luther King was a sacrifice for labor movement and he was 

killed by the labor movement. They can accuse who they 

want to, but, I firmly believe that Mr. Ray, or whoever it 

was, was committed to kill Martin Luther King, was killed 

by assassines, unknown, was killed by the labor movement. 

And I’ll tell you why. Jerry Worth, at that time, was 

committed when I was at the last meeting with Martin Luther 

King in Memphis, Tennessee. Now, I was there when the 

President of the Union was there. I was their national 

organizer. I was the Regional Director of the American 

Federation of State State (Inaudible) Employees. And when 

Martin Luther King was assassinated I was the Director of 

the Regional Director, Southern Director of the American ' 

Federation of State, County, and Municipal Employees. And, 

Mr. Worth walked in and took over the operation and he told 

me period I was no longer in charge of the operations, that 

he was in charge of the operations. From then on, and from

3
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that day forward, until the 27th day of Martin Luther King’s 

assassination, he was in charge period. •

.Woman: What was that man’s name again?

Bill: Jerry Worth. He was the President of our Interna­

tional. Until that day, Martin Luther King went to Atlanta, 

two days prior to that he went to Atlanta to go to the 

Flowers Church. He asked that he not be brought back in 

a field of violecne and subside. He did not want to parti­

cipate in any organization with violence. My international 

president assured him that there would be no violence.

I was the principle organizer of the drive. 

Female: What drive?

Bill: In Memphis, Tennessee. You don’t believe me do

you? All right. I asked him. And Jim Pierce was my Regional 

Director. I asked Jerry Worth whether or not he could assure 

me that there would be no violence, no other thing, and we 

would ask Martin Luther King to return to Memphis. He told 

me in his own words, he guaranteed me there would be no 

violence on any part. The preachers in the church in Memphis 

and the Alabama Church in the Albania Church, the Lutheran 

Church/ told me that there would be no violence and I told 

my president and Jerry Worth quoted me. We paid Martin 

Luther King to be flown to Memphis, Tennessee and there was 

a conspiracy to assassinate him among the unions before he

4
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got there.

Woman: Which;union?'

Bill: Teamsters. 'And they paid for it.

Woman: Was there other unions involved in that?

Well, ask him.

Bill: All the workers, the teamsters, and AFLCIO con­

spired to pay the man to kill Martin Luther King. 

Woman: How do you know this?

Bill: I know this because I was there. The money was

paid to the man and he got him in a $10,000, collect (inaudible) 

Woman: Well, David, you’ve heard Bill, ah, what is your

last name? Oh that’s right.

Bill: (Inaudible)

Woman: Of course honey. Listen, I’ve had so many thing

said to me where I could never say anything.

Male: (inaudible)

Woman: What are you laughing at? How do you spell your

last name? How do you spell your last name?

Harris. Don’t worry about it. Now, you tell me that you 

think you are an alcoholic. I don’t think so, you’ve gone 

through an awful lot. Sure, you have memories. All right 

you say this on tape. In just a moment. Wait just a moment. 

Will you wait just a moment. Let me talk again. I would 

never ever presume to print anything that I have on this

5
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tape. No. I would never do it. But, I tell you one thing 

right now, Bill, you’re there. A*lifetime in a short time. 

There are others you know, who live a lifetime in a short time. 

You’ve learned something.

Bill: (Inaudible)

Woman: Let me ask you a question? Would you let me ask you

a question? Shhhhhhh. Let me ask you a question. Would 

you shut up a minute. Let ... I want to ask you a question. 

Bill: (inaudible) Go ahead.

Woman: Out of the all the life experience that you had,

and some of it I know has been very very rough, I know it 

could have been more so in this life. Shhhhhh, just a moment. 

Gather your thoughts together, because I want a concrete 

answer.

Bill: (Inaudible)

Woman: I want you to say on this tape what it is in your

inner most self you feel you’ve learned from all this tur­

bulence and life experience you’ve passed through. I know 

it has changed your life in many ways. I’m hoping it has 

changed it in a positive way rather than a negative way - 

and perhaps you can say what has all this meant to you, within 

the last five years, can you say? All right, take the mike, 

gather your thoughts together and see if you can say what 

all this has meant to you. From a perhaps detached and

. I
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philosophical point of view at this stage in your life. 

It’s been rougf? t know, but see if you can say, all .right*.. 

Bi.ll: All right, before this all happened, I was a ’

beautiful individual. There was a point where i was ah, 

we had to have Martin, we had to have somebody to win this 

thing. I was subjected first of all to killing Martin 

Luther King. I objected violently to It.

Woman: And when were you born?

Bill:

Woman: Where?

Bill: In a little southern town in North Carolina.

Woman: Where?

Bill: I waa bom in Nwtft Carolina-tn 192?' in a little*

town called, White Lake, North Carolina. I was violently 

oppossed to the assassination when I started out with. I 

was told, now this Is, In personal invitation, I’ve left 

the labor movement since then. I’ve not been associated 

with the labor movement since then. I was violently 

opposed to the assassination when I was told It had to be. 

And Ray has no connection with the assassination whatsoever. 

He was perpetrated by the labor movement, he was marked 

by the teamsters union. He was shot and killed by the 

teamsters union and the figure you have there today was 

only a figure. Ray is only a damn figure of the imagination.

7 I ■
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A guy who was perpetrated, put there, gave him money to 

be there and perpetrated for it. The International * 

Organization paid politically to assassinate Martin Luther 

King. They had to win in Memphis, they had to beat the 

governor there, the Mayor there, because he was Jewish. 

He was elected by the labor movement. 

Woman: Who was it?

Bill: I don’t know who the hell it was. The Jew there

was a guy who owned all of his cars, a damn hamburger stand. 

He was Jewish to start out with. His name was Jewish.

Now I was brought, in there, not as a participant. I was 

brought in there as a damn organizer. I was told what to 

do. Martin Luther King was assassinated by the labor, 

movement, by the teamsters union, and Ray had nothing to 

do with it. Not one thing. No part of it. No part of it. 

He couldn’t have fired the first shot. Because nobody knew 

he was then at, but Jerry Worth, myself and Ray, let’s 

see, knew where Martin Luther King was staying at.

Woman: My darling. If you’ve sort of bared your soul.
Bill: I haven’t1 bared my soull.

Woman: Well, up to a point, yes. Ah, it’s good for

you. Would you hush a minute. The FBI, you know, has 

worked on this too. Well, would you hush a minute. 

Bill: (inaudible) I

8
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Woman: Don’t forget (Inaudible) Just one moment* There

is much, you have lots to say and there is much that you have 

not said. But you’ve^said as much as you really want to 

say and that’s all right. Um, the inside, the change of 

you from what happened to you as a part of that particular 

thing, that terrible thing, an international thing what’s 

happened. Ah, has made a terrible Impact on you. Now 

you can over come this in many ways, and you will in time. 

Now, I’m telling you this because I know. And, don’t ask 

me how I know, but I do know. Well, the memory of what 

happened and the knowledge that you have before that terrible 

thing ...

Bill: (inaudible)

Woman: Shhhhhh, won’t you let me finish. Will, if you

so choose and disappear and you will use the lesson that 

comes, will you hush a minute. The lesson that came from 

that knowledge at that time in your life, well, they will 

disappear. Now I can tell you a few things that would help 

you if you so choose to listen. There are some very special 

books for one thing that are somewhat difficult to come by ■ 

but if you go to your bookstore, where ever you live, they 

will be able to find them. I can give you the author and the 

ah, the place to write to find these books. Now, David and 

I own the whole set of them and we read them where ever we
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go, every night. David has studied these (Inaudible) 

they are the best*to be found in this whole field. They 

will help you, yes. And, I will show them to you. We 

brought one with us. Well, we brought more than one. 

But, I want you to become acquainted with them and do 

what you can. They’re out in paper back now. We have 

all the hard cover ones. They’re rather expensive in 

hard cover. But, they’re now out in paper back and I 

want you to read them. Some people are (inaudible). 

They’re written by a Tibetan Monk, they’re baby books. 

Well, I’m going to introduce you, very cursory, to the 

baby books. You will overcome all that you’ve gotten 

through. Now I don’t know if you believe in . . . do 

you believe in reincarnation.

Bill: (inaudible)

Woman: Well, you have much more to do yet, you have too

fine a mind to let ...

Bill: (inaudible)

Woman: No, listen. Would you listen. No.

Bill: (inaudible)

Woman: J Listen.

Bill: (inaudible) . (

Woman: Every man has, but every woman has too.

Bill: (inaudible)

10
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Woman: Now, just a moment.

Bill: I participated in it, yes, unwillingly.

Woman: And you feel_ guilty about it don’t you. *

Bill: You’re god damn right I do.

Woman: All right. One, you still eat meat?

Bill: Yes.

Woman: Well. .

Bill: Look, I can’t (inaudible)

Woman: All right, this is what I’m saying. You start

reading some of the books and you’ll find. You’ll read 

them over and over and you can, through meditation devote 

yourself to a certain type of reality, ah, but still remain 

very much in this level . A human" being* itves^ many 

many levels and you know that and it’s a frustration to 

you because you don’t know the levels at which you’re 

living.

Bill: That’s beautiful. But, you talk about frustration,

(inaudible)

Woman: All right, you did what you had to do. Sweetheart,

would you just plain listen. You did what you were told and 

had to do. ‘

Bill: In front of 20 million people. .

Woman: All right. /

Bill: I feel like (Inaudible)

11
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Woman: Don’t feel, if you don’t eliminate that guilt in

some manner from your system •

Bill: (inaudible)-. ’

Woman: No you have not.

Bill: I haven’t said that I’m not going to do it.

Woman: But you did.

Bill: Yeah.

Woman: And that’s why the lines in your face.

Bill: All right.

Woman: And you’re still a young man.

Bill: (laudible)

Woman: My darling you don’t need to die from me.

Bill: Why not?

Woman: That’s why I want you to do some reading.

All right, now we’re going to shut this tape off and 

I want to show you some books. 

Bill: (inaudible)

Woman: No, no, I'm not going to, oh hell. You can

have your own guilt if you want to, good heavens. I 

have no guilt of, of anything. 

Bill: ^ (inaudible) ‘

Woman: No, I could never kill anything. All right,

so this is the difference of course. Just a moment. 

If you believe In reincarnation, I know that in a life

12
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time, I was a man once, not a woman.

Bill: (inaudible) .

Woman: You've got to over come this, honey, and you •

can't do this.

Bill: (inaudible)

Woman: Listen anything I give to you is given willingly.

Bill: (inaudible)

Woman: Oh no. Well, . . .

Bill: (inaudible)

Woman: Well, ...

Bill: (inaudible)

Woman: When you're deeply soggy then you know. That's

right.

Bill: (inaudible)

Woman: I know that. Oh I know that. Don't you think

I knew that, without even listening to your conversation.

I felt your vibrations.

Bill: (Inaudible) •

Woman: That's right, I don't have to assume anything to

anyone.

Bill: j (inaudible) •

Woman: No, not at all. Thank you.

Bill: (inaudible)

13
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Woman: Thank you.

Bill: (inaudible) ,, * ■ ’

■ Woman: Well, I’m golhg to cut the tape off right now.

I want to Introduce you briefly to these books.

Bill: (inaudible)

Woman: And you know I’m very deeply in love with my

husband.

Bill: (inaudible)

Woman: I want you to look at them, though, (inaudible)

Bill: (inaudible)

Woman: And one day, that’s nice.

Bill: (Inaudible)

Woman: Oh my goodness I wouldn’t want any more. .

Bill: (Inaudible)

Woman: I want you to go home and, uh, make mad passionate

love to your wife, my god.

Bill: (inaudible) ■

Woman: Oh, don’t say that.

Bill: (inaudible)

Woman: You don’t know what my ideas are.

Bill: J (inaudible)

Woman: Most men, ah, do, find their achiles heel.

Bill: I respect you.

Woman: Do you know what my idea is?

14
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Bill: (inaudible)

Woman:. It doesn’t matter. ‘ ’

•Bill: Because you’Ve got proof, about 190 of them,

(inaudible)

Woman: I don’t have to prove anything to anybody.

Bill: (inaudible) .

Woman: You’ve got to use that wonderful mind of yours

and stop living the past.

Bill: (inaudible)

Woman: Well, I am a woman too, but just in my husband’s

hurry. . .

Bill: (Inaudible)

Woman: No. Well, I’m going to shut this off for now.

Bill: Now, let’s talk.

Woman: David, we’re home now.

5
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WO 44-703

Sa stated that the tape is a copy and that he ratals# the original at Ma 
hoM, which the IK «7 haw if they desire to.

& the of the foot that WO dees net have available all the feet# 
eMeerntiig the assassination of KBS seel since Mentis wee office of origin* 
the Neapilia Office shahid review the transcript to doteanine if nay investi­
gation Mad be condncted as a rwalt of InfOnMtlsn contained in the 
transcript*

InfiorMtlan copiM are being acet to Ahnodtia and Mthn* in 
the *NMt additional iannetigntlaa la repoMtad by Nawphta*
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6/27/74

airtel

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (44-38861)

FROM; SAC, MBIPHIS (44-1987) (P)

WJRKIN 
00: MEMPHIS

Re WTO airtol to the Bureau, 6/18/74.

LEAD:

BALTIMORE DIVISION

AT BRCXSTICK, MARYLAND. Will, through registration 
records otnSaTTiawallj^^ to identify BILL HARRIS
and have his interviewed regarding stateseats wade by his con­
cerning the surder of MARTIH W1SIR KBG. Xu the event BARRIS 
is now an official of a labor union national headquarters or is 
a controversial figure in the labor sovesent, Bureau permis­
sion should be obtained bdr* conducting this interview.

Keephis indices contain nothing identifiable with 
BILL BARRIS in connection with this case.

For the additional assistance of Agents conducting 
the interview with HARRIS, the following is sot forth:

2 - Bureau
<T> Baltimore

1 - WFO (Info)
2 - Mesphis

JCS:sk
(7)

REOPENED
DATE ^Zl^y

SEARCHED_______ INDEXER
SERIALIZED

JULO/4 

FBI — BALTIMORE
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ME 44-1987

KING arrived in Memphis on the morning of 
3/28/68, from Atlanta, Georgia. The sanitation workers 
at Memphis were then on strike in what had become a 
long, bitter dispute over wages, check-offs, etc. The 
sanitation workers were represented by the American 
Federation of State, County and Municipal Employees 
(AFSCME) of which one JERKY WORTH was President. WO8TH 
had been in Memphis during part of this strike, but this 
office cannot say whether or not WORTH was here on any 
particular day. HKIF LOEB was then the Mayor of Memphis.

KING led a march through downtown Memphis short­
ly before noon on 3/28/68, but the march had barely gotten 
underway before the marchers began looting the stores along 
the route of the march. KING fled the scene, and the Memphis 
Police Department dispersed the mob and forced them out of 
the downtown area.

KING spent the night of 3/28/68, in Memphis, 
leaving the next day to return to Atlanta. KING’S prestige 
had suffered a serious blow in that he had been unable to 
control his followers and the ’’peaceful” inarch had turned into 
a riot. It has been speculated that KING’S return to Memphis 
on 4/3/68 was done at the urging of his advisors, and his 
leading another march on 4/5/68, was to be done to rebuild 
his public image. As you are aware, KING was shot and killed 
at about 6:00 pm on 4/4/68, while standing on the balcony of 
his motel.

All of the evidence in this case points to the 
fact that JAMES EARL BAY, acting alone, was KING’S murderer. 
There has been nothing to indicate that RAY ever received 
any large sum of money from anyone, and what we know of his 
living habits, both before and after the murder, would indi­
cate he lived on a very limited amount of money. We d^ot 
know the source of even the small amount of many possessed 
by RAY, but since we know him to have robbed a bank in
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MB 44-1987

England after fleeing to that country, it 1* a reasonable 
presumption that RAY committed robberies in the United 
States during the tine he was a fugitive.

RAY entered a plea of guilty to the charge that 
he murdered KING and is now serving 99 years in the 
Tennessee State Prison. At the time of his guilty plea 
RAY was represented by PERCY FOREMAN of Houston, Texas. 
RAY now claims he was not adequately represented by 
FOREMAN, and he is attempting to have his guilty plea 
set aside in order to be granted a trial in state court.

RAY*s current attorneys have made public state­
ments to the effect that RAY bought the murder weapon and 
brought it to Memphis thinking he was part of a gun smug­
gling operation. They claim he did not know the gun was to 
be used to murder KING, and they claim that RAY did not pull 
the trigger.
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ME 44-1987

KING arrived in Memphis on the morning of 
3/28/68, from Atlanta, Georgia. The sanitation workers 
at Memphis were then on strike in what had become a 
long, bitter dispute over wages, check-offs, etc. The 
sanitation workers were represented by the American 
Federation of State, County and Municipal Employees 
(AFSCME) of which one JERRY WORTH was President. WORTH 
had been in Memphis during part of this strike, but this 
office cannot say whether or not WORTH was here on any 
particular day. HENRY LOEB was then the Mayor of Memphis.

KING led a march through downtown Memphis short­
ly before noon on 3/28/68, but the march had barely gotten 
underway before the marchers began looting the stores along 
the route of the march. KING fled the scene, and the Memphis 
Police Department dispersed the mob and forced them out of 
the downtown area.

KING spent the night of 3/28/68, in Memphis, 
leaving the next day to return to Atlanta. KING'S prestige 
had suffered a serious blow in that he had been unable to 
control his followers and the "peaceful” inarch had turned into 
a riot. It has been speculated that KING'S return to Memphis 
on 4/3/68 was done at the urging of his advisors, and his 
leading another march on 4/5/68, was to be done to rebuild 
his public image. As you are aware, KING was shot and killed 
at about 6:00 pm on 4/4/68, while standing on the balcony of 
his motel.

All of the evidence in this case points to the 
fact that JAMES EARL RAY, acting alone, was KING'S murderer. 
There has been nothing to indicate that RAY ever received 
any large sum of money from anyone, and what we know of his 
living habits, both before and after the murder, would indi­
cate he lived on a very limited amount of money. We d^not 
know the source of even the small amount of moey possessed 
by RAY, but since we know him to have robbed a bank in

2
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ME 44-1987

England after fleeing to that country, it is a reasonable 
presumption that KAY committed robberies in the United 
States during the time he was a fugitive.

RAY entered a plea of guilty to the charge that 
he murdered KING and is now serving 99 years in the 
Tennessee State Prison. At the time of his guilty plea 
RAY was represented by PERCY FOREMAN of Houston, Texas. 
RAY now claims he was not adequately represented by 
FOREMAN, and he is attempting to have his guilty plea 
set aside in order to be granted a trial in state court.

RAY’s current attorneys have made public state­
ments to the effect that RAY bought the murder weapon and 
brought it to Memphis thinking he was part of a gun smug­
gling operation. They claim he did not know the gun was to 
be used to murder KING, and they claim that RAY did not pull 
the trigger.
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BA 44-669

the records pertaining to 1972 aay not be complete. (It 
should also be noted that a high percentage of registration 
cards for 1972 were not dated and because of this, all 1972 
and 1973 registration cards were reviewed), crs. BITTLES 
further advised that the cards that were reviewed would comprise 
ail cue registration cards for those years.

an 3/1/74, Acs. AFTTY FITddr Brunswick Police 
Depaxtent, Brunswick, Maryland, advised Rd THORRTOH that 
neither RILL EAdnlS, DAVlb*J. GAXS££s nor SHK1A¥ dATddS axe 
known to her and that none off then have any criminal arrest 
record with the Brunswick, Maryland, Police Department.

On J/3/74, TOLSA DAI a. Records clerk, .Maryland 
State Pul ice, Frederick, Maryland, advised Sb. AJvRSTOij that 
there is no criminal arrest record under the na« of HILI, or 
>?hUA-i -rAitlS with the State Police barracks in Frederick* 
Maryland.

Ari S/19/74, ADRALn CARL, down clerk, Brunswick, 
Maryland, advised that he recalls teat a Chesapeake and Ohio 
canal citizen advisory ^Aadssioa hearing was held at Brunswick 
curing either dune or July, W7A but stated, he could provide 
no Infomtion as to whether a SidRUY GAI ale was employed as 
a private court and conference reporter at the Brunswick hearing.

ya 6/26/74, te. J,WS ShREi.;,; banc .Requisition officer, 
Chesapeake ana chi© banal Rational historic bark, Rational Park 
Service, Bort Detrick, Frederick, Maryland, advised FA TaURSTOU 
teat he recalls that during 1972, a series of meetings dealing 
with ths Chesapeake and Ohio Anal Advisory Comraisgion were held 
between 'Washington, D.\., and Cumberland, Maryland, and recalls 
teat one of these meetings was held in Brunswick during either 
Juns ox July, 1972, although he stated he did not attend the 
•lufts^ick meeting.. he also stated that a JGO URSOCR, Chesapeake 
aste Ohio Park. Planner, 1100 Ohio drive, Ste. , Washington,, D.C.( 
(telephone n maker 202-426-7705), would have attended all of the. 

Esesttes and could possibly provide information a# to whether 
ALJ.1.Y GAULS was employed as a private court and conference 
reporter at the Brunswick hearing, he stated that SHiRLEY GAIkES 
is not known to him,

Saltifiow indices were negative pertaining to BILL 
0^15, DAVID J. GUaES, SHILLS? GAIHES, and JESSY WRLL
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SA 44-449

yABS;

ALmaaiA., division

Will locate anti interview DAVID J. GAIMFS aas 
SHIRLEY GM® for any further information they may have 
concerning SIXX BARRIS and will attempt to develop further 
information concerning hist and where he could possibly be 
located.

Will contact <JW PARSONS# Chesapeake and Ohio Canal 
Park Planner, 1100 Ohio Drive, S.wM Washington, 9.C., telephone 
musher 202-426-7705, for any information he say have concerning 
SKIRIX ¥ GAINES’ attendance at a Chesapeake and Ohio Canal 
Advisory Commission hearing held at Brunswick, Maryland, in 
June, 1972.
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S/28/74

A I 1 T K X.

TO; &I^TO2t FBI (44-38861)

FkOMs SAC, BALTlHOaii (44-665) -’RAO

SgOCT; i®MXIS 
OOs MEKWIS

Re wc eirtel to the Bureau dated 6/15/74, Ce?iphU 
airtel to the Bureau dated 6/27/74.

enclosed for Alexandria is one copy of above refereced 
Memphis air tel dated 6/17/74.

For the infarction of the Alexandr is division., re crj 
airtel and Wphis air tel conte Ine necessary details pertaining 
to current investigation being conducted in this waiter.

j» 8/1/74, We., SCIBASM BITiKta. manager, Kwaiian 
Motel, ^.S, koute 340 and Maryland Route- 17, near Brunswick, 
garyiand, sade available to SA jam. c. FHuaSTGii all a)tel 
registration records for the Hawaiian ^tel for the years 1572 
and 1573 and a review of these records failed to reveal any 
registration record pertaining to .-'111 'u’:.;i:} and also failed 
to reveal any registration record pertaining to ravit j. cathls, 
or SCIRLST iMlHES. hrs, ciYi.ts did advise that somtise during 
1572, the aotei changed hands and felt that 'because off thia,

i - director
2 - Alexandria (Encl.l)
2 - AFu (44-703)
2 - .-M^aia (44-1587) 

(J/- xaltime (44-665)
J^fj^M
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KING, MARTIN LUTHER 10/6U l'7~871-16p.£

(Filed in Security Library)

KW, MARTIN WTO $/& 
1/6$

Plot to assassinate above and 
Jack Greenberg, Attorney, NAACP, 
Mobile, Alaoama, 5/17/64

15M^ 
hd-L70-2 

(see I>7 -ft33-1537

KING, MARTIN LUTHER JR. (4/76) 80-778-46

Media Relations, response to 
criticism of FBI re actions taken 
against above. SEARCHED. INDEXED

JUL3 01976
____ FBI — BALTIMORE 7

I^i^tW
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MARTIN LUTHER KING DAY — 1/73 157-3707#

j Baltimore Division
! 1969, 1970, 1971, 1972, 1973 etc

KING,MARTIN LUTHER (DR.) (7/57) 100-16630-// 
(U/59) 100-21U35-107

CIVIL RIGHTS LEADER 
NO. DE3C.

I KING, MARTIN LUTHER JR, 2/?6 1 57-833-413

Departmental Review
: Cost Data

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



KING, MARTIN LUTHER, 5-65 3.57-979*

COMMITTEE TO EXPOSE MARTIN LUTHER 
KING, JR.

KING, MARTIN LUTHER JR. 3/69 157-3707*

Commemoration of the Death 
of above W69

KING, MARTIN LUTHER JR U/69 157-657-1758

Commoration of the death of
the above 
W69
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‘ KING, MARTIN LUTHER SR (MRS.) 44-1107* 
t 7-74 _

' above Victim

j KING, MARTIN LUTHER, JR. (DOCTOR) 1/73 1^7-3707^

i ANY DEMONSTRATION. COMMEMORATION.

' CELEBRATION, MARCH, ANNIVERSARY
0R WALK CONCERNING THE DEATH OR '

■ BIRTHDAY OF ABOVE THAT TAKE TLACE .
* IH THE BALTIMORE DIVISION SHOULD BE
I PLACED IN ABOVE FILE,

KING, MARTIN LUTHER, JR., MRS
0/00

157-2717-700

No desc/
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NR 073 WA CODE

11:55PM NITEL 07/29/76 MDP

TO ALL SACS

FROM DIRECTOR /100- 10667 0)

FOR INFORMATION OF RECIPIENTS THE ATTORNEY GENERAL (AG) 

HAS ORDERED A REVIEW OF THE FBI'S INVESTIGATION OF MARTIN 

LUTHER KING. ASSIGNED TO CONDUCT THIS REVIEW IS A TASK FORCE 

WORKING UNDER DIRECTION OF THE OFFICE OF PROFESSIONAL 

RESPONSIBILITY (OPR) OF THE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE. THE 

ATTORNEY GENERAL HAS INDICATED THE REVIEW’ IS TO RESOLVE THE 

FOLLOWING FOUR QUESTIONS: (1) WAS THE FBI INVESTIGATION OF 

KING'S ASSASSINATION THOROUGH AND HONEST? (2) IS THERE ANY 

EVIDENCE THE FBI WAS INVOLVED IN THE ASSASSINATION? (3) IS 

THERE ANY NEW EVIDENCE WHICH HAS COME TO THE ATTENTION OF THE 

DEPARTMENT CONCERNING THE ASSASSINATION? (4) DOES THE 

RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN THE BUREAU AND KING CALL FOR CRIMINAL 

PROSECUTIONS, DISCIPLINARY PROCEEDINGS OR OTHER APPROPRIATE 

ACTION? </^- bb ^ -^Uo

THIS REVIEW IS A CONTINUATION OF A "PARTIAL REVIEW" RECENTLY

BALTIMORE
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CONDUCTED BY THE CIVIL RIGHTS DIVISION OF THE DEPARTMENT UNDER 

DIRECTION OF ASSISTANT AG J. STANLEY POTTINGER. ALL PERSONNEL 

ON THE TASK FORCE ARE AUTHORIZED TOTAL ACCESS TO OUR FILES 

PERTAINING TO KING'S ASSASSINATION, OUR INTELLIGENCE INVESTI­

GATION OF KING AND ANY FILES RELATING TO BASIS FOR THESE 

INVESTIGATIONS. THIS WILL INCLUDE COVER PAGES OF COMMUNICATIONS 

CONTAINING IDENTITIES OF SOKE FBI SOURCES AND INFORMANTS WHO 

WERE NOT AFFORDED SYMBOL NUMBERS AT THAT TIME AND INDIVIDUALS 

WHO EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED CONFIDENTIALITY.

TO DATE THE TASK FORCE HAS REVIEWED FBIHQ AND WFO FILES 

CONCERNING THE ASSASSINATION OF KING CAPTIONED "MURKIN, 

BUREAU FILE 44-33861. TASK FORCE MEMBERS HAVE TRAVELED TO 

MEMPHIS, MILWAUKEE, KANSAS CHY, OMAHA, SAN FRANCISCO AND 

LOS ANGELES AND REVIEWED MURKIN AND INTELLIGENCE INVESTIGATION 

FILES OF THOSE OFFICES. FUTURE TRAVEL BY THE TASK FORCE IS 

PLANNED FOR ATLANTA, BIRMINGHAM, CHARLOTTE, CHICAGO, NEW ORLEANS, 

NEW YORK, SPRINGFIELD AND ST. LOUIS.

AFTER ABOVE TRAVEL IS COMPLETED AND KING RELATED SECURITY 

FILES AT FBIHQ ARE REVIEWED, THE TASK FORCE WILL HAVE SEEN THE 

MAJORITY OF SERIALS IN OUR FILES RELATING TO THE KING INVESTI- 

IGATIONS. HOWEVER ,% SINCE IT IS THE GOAL OF THE TASK FORCE TO 

’REVIEW KING RELATED FILES IN EVERY FIELD OFFICE, IT WILL BE
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NECESSARY TO FORWARD XEROX COPIES OF FILES FROM THE REMAINING 

OFFICES TO FBIHQ FOR REVIEW.

THEREFORE, ALL RECIPIENTS WITH EXCEPTION OF THOSE OFFICES 

NAMED ABOVE, FURNISH FBIHQ ONE XEROX COPY OF EACH SERIAL CON-, , & 

TAINED IN YOUR KING ASSASSINATION FILE CAPTIO NED("MURKI N."A IT ’ 

IS REQUESTED THIS MATERIAL BE PROCESSED AND MAILED 1x7 REACH FEI HQ 

PRIOR TO AUGUST 9 , 1976. THIS MATERIAL SHOULD BE SENT BY 

REGISTERED MAIL, ATTENTION DEPUTY ASSISTANT DIRECTOR INGRAM, 

INTELLIGENCE DIVISION.

IF MURKIN FILES CONTAIN ANY PHOTOGRAPHS, EXHIBITS OR OTHER 

ITEMS WHICH CANNOT BE XEROXED A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF EACH ITEM 

AND ITS LOCATION SHOULD BE SET FORTH IN YOUR COMMUNICATIONS 

TRANSMITTING THE DOCUMENTS TO FBIHQ.

SUBSEQUENT INSTRUCTIONS WILL BE ISSSUED CONCERNING SUBMISSION 

OF COPIES OF OUR INTELLIGENCE INVESTIGATION OF KING AND RELATED 

SECURITY FILES. OFFICES TO BE VISITED IN THE FUTURE BY TASK 

FORCE PERSONNEL WILL ALSO BE FURNISHED APPROPRIATE INSTRUCTIONS 

BY SEPARATE COMMUNICATION.

END

PLS RETURN TO TALK
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